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Rivera, Maribel

From: Gina L. Binkley [GBinkley@Iseblaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:25 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change of Manager of Sunshine State Dairy Farms, LLC
Attachments: Gina L. Binkley (GBinkley@lseblaw.com).vcf

Please change the below entity's Manager, Paul Bikowitz's address to 1950 S. E. Highway 484, Belleview, FL
34420,

Florida Limited Liability Company
SUNSHINE STATE DAIRY FARMS, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number 105000070384
FEVEIN Number N/A

Date Filed . 07/18/2005
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Thank you for your assistance herein. Should you have any questions please contact me via email or at my direct line
listed below. Have a nice day

Effective immediately, please note our new address. For your convenience, | have attached my new v-card. All phone numbers and e-mail
addresses will remain the same.

Gina X Binkley

Corporate Paralegal

Bruce D. Knapp, Esquire and

Chirag B. Kabrawala, Esquire
Latham, Shuker, Eden & Beaudine, LLP.
111 N. Magnolia Avenue, Suite 1400
Orlando, Florida 32801
407-481-5847 direct line
407-481-5801 fax
gbinkley(@lseblaw.com
www.lseblaw.com

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE
HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS
COMMUNICATION 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION
IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS OR AT (407)
481-5800, AND THEN DELETE THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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